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PHILIP A. CAPONEGRO MEETING NOTICE

MEMBER-AT-LARGE

TO: Members of the Economic Development Committee
(Toby Moskovits, Chair; Gina Argento, Co-Chair; Yoel Landau;

Karen Nieves; Michael Gary Schlesinger)
FROM: Ms. Toby Moskovits, Committee Chairperson

RE: Scheduled Meeting

Please be advised that the Economic Development Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Monday, April 29, 2019

TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: CB #1’s District Office
435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

1.) Ms. Emily Wilson, High School of Architecture & Design - The role of internships in high
school education and how the community can get involved.

2.) Mr. Jonathan Bowles, Center for Urban Future - How apprenticeships help foster local
employment.

3.) Mr. JC Jung, Tarform Motorcycles, Brooklyn Navy Yard - High tech manufacturing and the
future of industry in the community.

4.) Mr. Eli Hazan, Director of Business Loans, Cross River Bank - What is a Small Business
Administration Loan and how can I use this to buy a building in my community for my business.

5.) Mr. Ricardo Lopez, Vice President, Moore Street Market Merchants Association -
Presentation regarding the Moore Street Market.
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